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BIRKS PROFESSOR OF METALLURGY. DEPARTMENT OF METALLURGICAL ENGINEERING

GORDON SPROULE, M.Sc.,
ASSISTANT PROFESSOR,

HAROLD J. RoAST, F.C.s., F.C.I.C.,
LECTURER IN METALLOGRAPHY MO REX KT

CHARLES F. PAsSCOE, F.c.1.c.,
SPECIAL LECTURER,

Holland Cove,

Sir Arthur W. Currie, K.C.B. Charlotteto
Principal, MecGill University, 2nd. August

Dear Sir Arthur,

Your letter of July 27th.,with reg
use of the metallurgical laboratories, has been fo
Prince Edward Island, where I have been spending a
my wife and daughter.

Mr. Roast's use of the laboratories for
work was begun as a lemporary arrangement and has
from time to time.

When I left Montreal, Mr. Roast's plans
and I therefore asked Mr. Glassco to continue the
ment for a few weeks until Mr. Roast could settle

I learn from your letter that Mr. Roast
that this arrangement shall be continued for at 1le
In view of the greater permanence of the proposed
like to have a further conversation with Mr. Glass
details, before this agreement is made, and shall
can leave the matter open until my return to McGil
before the end of this month.

Mrs. Stansfield joins me in kindest rega

Yours very sincerely,

wn, P.E.TI.
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